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HDBP Lot 3 - Two Staged Speculative Warehouse/Industrial Facility - 
Review of Vibration Impact to Upper Canal 

This letter confirms that an acoustic (vibration) review of the proposed HDBP Lot 3 - Two Staged 
Speculative Warehouse/Industrial Facility on the Upper Canal with the vicinity of the site has been 
undertaken. 

Based on the proximity of the upper Canal which is located to the west of the site vibration 
generated from the site (including vibration from construction and operation activities) will not 
generate a magnitude which has the potential to generate any impact on the Upper Canal. Based 
on experience with similar facilities within proximity to infrastructure such as the Upper Canal the 
proposed HDBP Lot 3 - Two Staged Speculative Warehouse/Industrial Facility will have no negative 
impact on the infrastructure as a result of vibration from the site. 

We trust this information is satisfactory. Please contact us should you have any further queries. 

Yours faithfully,  
 
 

Acoustic Logic Consultancy Pty Ltd 
Ben White 


